DE PAUL - LOYOLA
INTERCOLLEGIATE

—BASKETBALL

DOUBLE-HEADERS

May 21, 1941

Dr.Forrest C. Allen
Director of Physical Educatlon

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Your letter of May 16th received and I wish
to thank you for your prompt response,

You may conslder the same flnanclal arrange-
ment as settled. Formal contracts wiIl be mailled
to yvyou within the near future.

With very best regards, I remain
Very sincerely yours,
poofusn. Ners=

AM:GB

ADVISORY

HonN. JUDGE JOHN A. SBARBARO
Chairman

PauL MATTEL.....Ath. Dir., DePaul 4
THoOMAS HAGGERTY ... DePaul
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